Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> on behalf of Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:59 AM

To: scurran@cityhpil.com; Alison Labowicz; Hailey Spessard; Ellen Ziegler; Dan Murdock

Subject: Invitation: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety Invoice / Installation... @ Fri Jan 19, 2024
9am - 10am (CST) (scurran@cityhpil.com)

Attachments: attachment.ics; invite.ics

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

When Join Gong Meeting
Friday Jan 19, 2024 - 9am - 10am (Central Time - us-5372.join.gong.io/flock-safet...
Chicago) ID: 9179836793977869899

Joining notes

Guests Click the link to enter the meeting or

Mike Hutton - organizer view dial-in options

Alison Labowicz
Hailey Spessard

Ellen Ziegler
scurran@cityhpil.com
Dan Murdock

View all guest info

Reply for scurran@cityhpil.com

Yes No Maybe

More options

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving future updates for this event,
decline this event.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the guest list, invite
others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more



From: scurran@cityhpil.com

To: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com

Subject: Accepted: Invitation: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety Invoice / Installation... @ Fri Jan 19, 2024 9am - 10am
(CST) (scurran@cityhpil.com)

Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 10:24:26 AM

Attachments: attachment.ics



mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com

BEGIN:VCALENDAR

METHOD:REPLY

PRODID:Microsoft Exchange Server 2010

VERSION:2.0

BEGIN:VTIMEZONE

TZID:America/Chicago

BEGIN:STANDARD

DTSTART:16010101T020000

TZOFFSETFROM:-0500

TZOFFSETTO:-0600

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=1SU;BYMONTH=11

END:STANDARD

BEGIN:DAYLIGHT

DTSTART:16010101T020000

TZOFFSETFROM:-0600

TZOFFSETTO:-0500

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=2SU;BYMONTH=3

END:DAYLIGHT

END:VTIMEZONE

BEGIN:VEVENT

ATTENDEE;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED:MAILTO:scurran@cityhpil.com

COMMENT;LANGUAGE=en-US:\n

UID:2cirepf6sahemrgkld8812s0ot@google.com

SUMMARY;LANGUAGE=en-US:Accepted: Invitation: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Sa

 fety Invoice / Installation... @ Fri Jan 19\, 2024 9am - 10am (CST) (scurr

 an@cityhpil.com)

DTSTART;TZID=America/Chicago:20240119T090000

DTEND;TZID=America/Chicago:20240119T100000

CLASS:PUBLIC

PRIORITY:5

DTSTAMP:20240117T162424Z

TRANSP:OPAQUE

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SEQUENCE:0

LOCATION;LANGUAGE=en-US:

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-APPT-SEQUENCE:0

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID:686417051

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS:BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INTENDEDSTATUS:BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-ALLDAYEVENT:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-IMPORTANCE:1

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE:0

X-MICROSOFT-DONOTFORWARDMEETING:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER:FALSE

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR




From: Elock Billing

To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Your Billing Case has been Closed
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:28:21 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

' ®m ' |

Inaccurate Invoice

Your billing case has been closed, please respond to this email to reopen your case or email billing@flocksafety.com
to create a new case.

Stay safe,

Thank you from the Billing Team

Have questions? Check out the FAQs on our website! - EAQs
Or you can always email us at support@flocksafety.com and we'll get back to you as soon as possible.


mailto:billing@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.flocksafety.com%2fknowledge%2f&c=E,1,3WhkJlX2R7p6Xt1qTLPH2PIQbbvp2AZ9_rs7f03mrUTqIOToTHfBJngwALqnJeM-qanJCpBaqMdvWPY0ZLCiQmzAbZqociI8ASR_IL68vT0iD_0,&typo=1
mailto:support@flocksafety.com

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

Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:00:58 AM

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

DTSTAMP:20240119T150057Z

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




From: Elock Safety

To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: [Webinar] Real-Time Policing for Smaller Agencies
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:02:33 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

a


mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:bbonev@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQwTbxL3cmVaZgXLZvHrRl13MYjJ-aRhoDR4iajVVI8iUa5FEf3W3sO7cODzGalUD6wAjO8L0%3d&c=E,1,4VGfqqXoSK3WhkU3rmsdEQoBJSs9wuStiqmMNnJ_e13uq6MLsCnFLHbz50IcLRG5eI7T536PBBmYHtsbTNZUPRrMS-3E56UPfqw5c5WIhawOj0Uzmwm2&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQwTbxL4m0XM7NoFIHg8IQVYdZY4EFW00-AZzntii4LiTBtqSgYLBHfXW3kpiAki9FEuQBdBk%3d&c=E,1,4UMtInxVRDRPpUnRS0NdmYL1Ond-Jy9uG8xucdsb10kYYrRToPZpg8oMZ9m_x7olVuxvmstduoUPHbGwmngERkYQ5x9UVrb7tp1Pp21jNx5WOvkWHg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQwTbxL_Ut0vV1G7BLMg775If58KFXgU1zpU-30CT88gQ8os-qR_kqoxhuIAF4jakqNiD9xNE%3d&c=E,1,07IdEqzvXCDCRaV9o1_L9xbyYr7ndbtG-NPA2luGjwbUxr9lavCVHErNSkIKtqw5crNQA0JSlpo6tRRfjvCyf1tmUwpZrIoJLdHnoExXRCQ,&typo=1

Flock Safety Webinar

Did you know that spending a significant amount of money on equipment alone will not
guarantee the success of a Real-Time Crime Center (RTCC)? In fact, a single proactive

individual that's empowered with the right tools can be just as effective as an RTCC that
costs millions.

Join us on Thursday, January 25th at 2 p.m. ET / 11 a.m. PT, Captain Jacob Johnston

from Tulsa PD, and Flock Safety’s Director of RTCC Strategy, Dalton Webb, will
discuss:

o he imperative role that Real-Time Crime Centers (RTCCSs) play, no matter the size of
your agency

&ix steps to develop a Level 1 Real-Time Crime Center

+low Tulsa PD overcame budget, personnel, and technology obstacles to successfully
open their Real-Time Investigative Center (RTIC) last year, just in time for an
unprecedented flooding event


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQwTbxLyhYNJQTDRXG2oqbPdac4vANdXzYL5EG15hNsZwJukJ3Y86SetqQ4XqIWK23V7hb8Mw%3d&c=E,1,La-5OX0DWGCDwBsF-mZtWAvbdzKUPEYoqky2MzcbGqV_2lim2SKHqGpSsVCOxstoYHYyf7o2McGKM0LC6qto0LpVp1SSNwNwIT1e-KH7CVjfmQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQwTbxLyhYNJQTDRXG2oqbPdac4vANdXzYL5EG15hNsZwJukJ3Y86SetqQ4XqIWK23V7hb8Mw%3d&c=E,1,tLy253plJsb4kTf203e_WTj_PdwxvlskAOxxb7gD3odz-6E1B9TWP2ivxmxK72tWnT2_MfIBG_KQoyxBmXGu58zJRQbtB9_9o2xvA8YQR2A,&typo=1

REGISTER NOW

P.S. Can't make it? Register anyway, and we'll send you the recording.

B B B B

Flock Safety
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210
Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States

This email was sent to bbonev@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.
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From: Elock Safety

To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: [Webinar] Real-Time Policing for Your Agency
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:07:56 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

a
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Flock Safety Webinar

Are you interested in enhancing situational awareness, evidence collection, and officer
safety in your agency? If so, we invite you to join us for a webinar on Thursday, January
25th at 2 p.m. ET /11 a.m. PT as we delve into how real-time policing has emerged as a
game-changing tool in modern law enforcement.

During this webinar, we will be joined by Captain Jacob Johnston from Tulsa PD, and
Flock Safety's Director of RTCC Strategy, Dalton Webb, as they discuss:

o he imperative role that Real-Time Crime Centers (RTCCSs) play, no matter the size of
your agency

&ix steps to develop a Level 1 Real-Time Crime Center
+ow Tulsa PD overcame budget, personnel, and technology obstacles to successfully

open their Real-Time Investigative Center (RTIC) last year, just in time for an
unprecedented flooding event


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQwTe_NuJq53ZKsrEIF9uifboRrW5TBxABqU6FFTBsQZ6LxOrvdvrcmQpU-iIZcCWuM-tf5YA%3d&c=E,1,Efe-GS2xHmOz4IP2K2vzlLJaW8FCscH2p9zlN5zvcNmFlIStm-VQv99ITjBbEn8itLVePGlZJTV1HyEQPrmdlCCEZ7jPHM6kxLKLfheReLCdx_w,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQwTe_NuJq53ZKsrEIF9uifboRrW5TBxABqU6FFTBsQZ6LxOrvdvrcmQpU-iIZcCWuM-tf5YA%3d&c=E,1,sxuaRPOcd2AIq9ep686X-SRCGv5C8uXAwPjy-MpajarM2pHPJvS-a0sQ-D4ww93S2l_Gip3-h_J1jg9u_R6yFmGluBYKcGnhDIkhpDamCm7gBnqj&typo=1

REGISTER NOW

P.S. Can't make it? Register anyway, and we'll send you the recording.

B & 8 =

Flock Safety
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210
Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States

This email was sent to police@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.
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From: Mike Hutton

To: Curran, Sean
Subject: Zoom
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:08:20 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://flocksafety.zoom.us/|/89946854751?
pwd=cW1vVkclK 296V mkOQkZoeGolUEXEQT09

Mike Hutton
Customer Success Manager

8476090201 flocksafety.com
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com

To: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Subject: HP Problem

Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 12:08:39 PM
Attachments: image009.png
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Mike,

One of my guys, Brian Bonev keeps getting batches (APROX 100) of emails from a hotlist from SQOS,
we have SOS hits shut off, he does not have any hotlists created. Some of these hits are from all over
the state Minooka etc. I’'m not sure what happened.

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

w City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:08 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Zoom

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://flocksafety.zoom.us/|/899468547517?
pwd=cW1vVkclK 296V mk0QkZoeGolUEXEQT09

Mike Hutton

Customer Success Manager | | |
8476090201 | klocksafety.com
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From: Mike Hutton

To: Curran, Sean; Flock Safety Support
Subject: Re: HP Problem

Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 3:40:23 PM
Attachments: image009.png
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Afternoon,

| am not seeing anything on my end, @Flock Safety Support can you look into this issue?

Mike Hutton
Customer Success Manager

8476090201 flocksafety.com

App Banner Image

On Fri, Jan 19, 2024 at 12:09 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:
Mike,

One of my guys, Brian Bonev keeps getting batches (APROX 100) of emails from a hotlist from SOS,
we have SOS hits shut off, he does not have any hotlists created. Some of these hits are from all
over the state Minooka etc. I'm not sure what happened.
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

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton @flocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:08 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Zoom

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https.//flocksafety.zoom.us/|/89946854751?
pwd=cW1vVkclK 296V mk0OQkZoeGolUEXEQT09

Mike Hutton
Customer Success Manager |_| |_| |_|

|8476090201 I[Iocksafety.com
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From: Elock Safety Support
To: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Cc: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: HP Problem
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 4:26:09 PM
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,

Thank you for contacting support. | reviewed the user's history and it looks like they had every
camerain the network selected to receive Alerts from. They have updated the camera selection
so this should not happen moving forward.

Our system istrying to send out the emails on time, but they are being deferred and dropped
all at once. We are receiving the following mail error:

temporary failurefor one or morerecipients (bbonev@cityhpil.com:deferred)

This may be related to the number of alerts that were being sent out due to the camera
selections. If the issue continues please get in touch with your I T department to whitelist or
add hotlist@flocksafety.com to their allowed sender's list and 143.55.226.15 is our dedicated
IP for our mailserver.

| hope this information helps! Please let me know if you have additional questions.

Stay safe,
Nina

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Mike Hutton [michael.hutton@flocksafety.com]
Sent: 1/19/2024, 1:40 PM

To: scurran@cityhpil.com; support@flocksafety.com
Subject: Re: HP Problem

Good Afternoon,

| am not seeing anything on my end, @Flock Safety Support can you look into thisissue?

Mike Hutton
Customer Success Manager E |



https://www.linkedin.com/company/flock-safety
https://www.facebook.com/flocksafety
https://www.youtube.com/c/FlockSafety
mailto:support@flocksafety.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:support@flocksafety.com

@ Cicy of Highland Park




















8476090201 flocksafety.com

App Banner Image

®

On Fri, Jan 19, 2024 at 12:097PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:
Mike,

One of my guys, Brian Bonev keeps getting batches (APROX 100) of emails from a hotlist from SOS,
we have SOS hits shut off, he does not have any hotlists created. Some of these hits are from all
over the state Minooka etc. I’'m not sure what happened.

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

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

support+unsubscribe@flocksafety.com.
thread:: CGPN9RdV LxurQ2LwfMjhtw4::
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From: Elock Safety Customer Support

To: Sean Curran

Subject: Flock Feedback Request for Nina

Date: Saturday, January 20, 2024 3:46:19 PM
Attachments: f50558¢5-95fa-454¢-a318-35e3c789b4de.pna

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,

Thanks for working with Flock Safety Support recently. We would appreciate your feedback on your experience with Nina's support
and the resolution to your outreach.

How satisfied are you with the support you received from your representative?

Very Dissatisfied Dissatisfied Neutral Satisfied Very Satisfied

If your issue has not been resolved and you need further assistance, please reply to the most recent email in the thread rather than

this survey.

Thank you,

ffock safety


mailto:support@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fgslink.flocksafety.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3drUo6eEtJNHRcb-2FKm-2BMggHAaD5qcDf3tIixSU3OQ0qSc76OqxC-2FQF50zPaBUOhj-2BODs63fG-2Fm80H3N0PCK6cRxSO1OBVGpKEI1QG77cyMpGtzEizFvevdlwR7IacAb-2FoYlpXBlQ656XU62Eqk1L6VRGVzA5T6xfVkexUQGIXk31E-3Du0w1_w88d55oHUlWNar1q6KUfLb7LWvVNC-2B1mdhVYqDAkDeJWqVnw6hMdYAy-2FtHnLU5tFN9saW4Zy3jvy-2Fb2EO8FX4sTc-2FXj6ebhL0qwdhGFvlFHTVbrpTbIDexYseATEqztBoMcKQV1rdgEHyb1H-2BYOlFzQI1Im-2BH9AWj5gp25nRp0n35J6AP41QX8dQQeRz-2FNrzL5JkJoL5grA21oAk1lpQ9ZQV7NCO4QAC7n54TY0Es-2FrEwYZLKBG3rCiNN-2B4P3s5kJAT1pvbAwqTm9dES8apqfuscOLFB5fli66GYIsyA4dyt0sE3dVWxf5ftTTwpMbHIodG2B20mQcQX4EC4r1A3XXRy2t0dFm-2BXleu2cXXJUwb6MDFdrw4fTNHm1PhtaYMtIwXwYdbS2hKy8g5ndNqFDqbYYQUd3098Fny72e8CsxI3QgiWCnEjprgaDlBEdhYJhf90WGbNdDz03vxROyqz4IkAGRdd-2FMtFG7eheuzuFQpimsucgoy1mXSTr4UzgY-2BAeKOLX0yB4z7MxxAIR3yRDA-3D-3D&c=E,1,ZFwLXFFpYFHw7jBfOjoaMoAbnb8tdvQEbYX3tpkyDRPW0nC4HiYUKvoUAb8UPR76aeFfwqKJVLWcNIT08GxqVKk4IoZO46wXvFyIIeD50w,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fgslink.flocksafety.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3drUo6eEtJNHRcb-2FKm-2BMggHAaD5qcDf3tIixSU3OQ0qSc76OqxC-2FQF50zPaBUOhj-2BODs63fG-2Fm80H3N0PCK6cRxSO1OBVGpKEI1QG77cyMpGtzEizFvevdlwR7IacAb-2FoYdwFulcJ-2FumwXdgXUFEqN06fyYaSfbEczsHsa-2F1Ka9vs-3D38qu_w88d55oHUlWNar1q6KUfLb7LWvVNC-2B1mdhVYqDAkDeJWqVnw6hMdYAy-2FtHnLU5tFN9saW4Zy3jvy-2Fb2EO8FX4sTc-2FXj6ebhL0qwdhGFvlFHTVbrpTbIDexYseATEqztBoMcKQV1rdgEHyb1H-2BYOlFzQI1Im-2BH9AWj5gp25nRp0n35J6AP41QX8dQQeRz-2FNrzL5JkJoL5grA21oAk1lpQ9ZQV7NCO4QAC7n54TY0Es-2FrEwYZLKBG3rCiNN-2B4P3s5kJAT1pvbAwqTm9dES8apqfuscOLFB5fli66GYIsyA4dyt0sE3dVWxf5ftTTwpMbHIodG2B20mQcQX4EC4r1A3XXRy2t0dFm-2BXleu2cXXJUwb6MDFdrw4fTNHm1PhtaYMtYUjdM3zECT3hu-2BkICYzVTtgbOolEeQ-2FY3AJ2QFMhzEU4dkK4Il2bQj3Sy9n4H5kWKXvqw27CAh5clrCm1PUjj0if75PSE1VTXiCEkLZ2CEocW-2FlWuYjkWp27qV311k36E-2F7ZS-2FVjqX-2F5JEIVhv-2BuEg-3D-3D&c=E,1,1ZIZSFpvcGeSgZHSnvh_D9u897dB84ltgssbLHr3Wqil4iTKQjrQUZd10Qzb4rJqlR3FFbdxA9R_ZSspzNyPnmsYM2ZRiyYNPwTnAs7aApJUcaX4QjRIwoJY1vmK&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fgslink.flocksafety.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3drUo6eEtJNHRcb-2FKm-2BMggHAaD5qcDf3tIixSU3OQ0qSc76OqxC-2FQF50zPaBUOhj-2BODs63fG-2Fm80H3N0PCK6cRxSO1OBVGpKEI1QG77cyMpGtzEizFvevdlwR7IacAb-2FoYsh9cGmWz-2FqES-2FvFUui94L3416dAfOG7WUxA8xPr4sm0-3DDV3W_w88d55oHUlWNar1q6KUfLb7LWvVNC-2B1mdhVYqDAkDeJWqVnw6hMdYAy-2FtHnLU5tFN9saW4Zy3jvy-2Fb2EO8FX4sTc-2FXj6ebhL0qwdhGFvlFHTVbrpTbIDexYseATEqztBoMcKQV1rdgEHyb1H-2BYOlFzQI1Im-2BH9AWj5gp25nRp0n35J6AP41QX8dQQeRz-2FNrzL5JkJoL5grA21oAk1lpQ9ZQV7NCO4QAC7n54TY0Es-2FrEwYZLKBG3rCiNN-2B4P3s5kJAT1pvbAwqTm9dES8apqfuscOLFB5fli66GYIsyA4dyt0sE3dVWxf5ftTTwpMbHIodG2B20mQcQX4EC4r1A3XXRy2t0dFm-2BXleu2cXXJUwb6MDFdrw4fTNHm1PhtaYMtyIoF0Grovy4CBNs1baxZTLkNXky-2Bw7OD0eIEmwC4W3PjJLNYoCBb-2F-2Fi61qugebYgpz68eXcchbKqSwjOENhFpBSnJaX-2Bd36CEzsk9ygyrmajGvQEyYkPhI5AYtZZcUFMkWN-2FU17Ju5Is4-2Fn-2FPQQK7Q-3D-3D&c=E,1,rPkaKlKjfXQEvkmPck2S-YQyjc17bRRIunT1hIh-vOhKXKf2yovSNu_eXUuSrDeO66TvL6fzztHp3Tx1ZpfYH-U_-0yqCAj_Ro5Ym9WhbceU3Af1&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fgslink.flocksafety.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3drUo6eEtJNHRcb-2FKm-2BMggHAaD5qcDf3tIixSU3OQ0qSc76OqxC-2FQF50zPaBUOhj-2BODs63fG-2Fm80H3N0PCK6cRxSO1OBVGpKEI1QG77cyMpGtzEizFvevdlwR7IacAb-2FoYSuQYdQRkxSQf3Y-2BmJak0ZNvX3nVuQLPHp2eemvrjQoY-3DLTSf_w88d55oHUlWNar1q6KUfLb7LWvVNC-2B1mdhVYqDAkDeJWqVnw6hMdYAy-2FtHnLU5tFN9saW4Zy3jvy-2Fb2EO8FX4sTc-2FXj6ebhL0qwdhGFvlFHTVbrpTbIDexYseATEqztBoMcKQV1rdgEHyb1H-2BYOlFzQI1Im-2BH9AWj5gp25nRp0n35J6AP41QX8dQQeRz-2FNrzL5JkJoL5grA21oAk1lpQ9ZQV7NCO4QAC7n54TY0Es-2FrEwYZLKBG3rCiNN-2B4P3s5kJAT1pvbAwqTm9dES8apqfuscOLFB5fli66GYIsyA4dyt0sE3dVWxf5ftTTwpMbHIodG2B20mQcQX4EC4r1A3XXRy2t0dFm-2BXleu2cXXJUwb6MDFdrw4fTNHm1PhtaYMtEOzrmtU-2BgdpbnOUaKnHzNRqw0zMnWN40UqlQFsNxA9TOd6-2FoskVjsfhmNzoNF5anqyenZQGML7xfgevPI2V7w4ZC-2FMfztj-2B1eg9kXVB5bqaTZfIOic15IGEmPpCWmQAJqFyt2cPRg0L2U9QQzuUmjA-3D-3D&c=E,1,8PE9JbwKA7qKGWm76QFbl7w-C6TMQdeU7aBHHKpt4yikAp_iaQM74ar3HOLyrxc7kprwGhG6_giDKv3THT9P96EVmOyfKHi3UrmJh4HOh4uUtz1f&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fgslink.flocksafety.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3drUo6eEtJNHRcb-2FKm-2BMggHAaD5qcDf3tIixSU3OQ0qSc76OqxC-2FQF50zPaBUOhj-2BODs63fG-2Fm80H3N0PCK6cRxSO1OBVGpKEI1QG77cyMpGtzEizFvevdlwR7IacAb-2FoYlFIZOCdc8JLqkPFu-2BGl5cK4ElZWgGanlYeOL05OBUDc-3DiOFH_w88d55oHUlWNar1q6KUfLb7LWvVNC-2B1mdhVYqDAkDeJWqVnw6hMdYAy-2FtHnLU5tFN9saW4Zy3jvy-2Fb2EO8FX4sTc-2FXj6ebhL0qwdhGFvlFHTVbrpTbIDexYseATEqztBoMcKQV1rdgEHyb1H-2BYOlFzQI1Im-2BH9AWj5gp25nRp0n35J6AP41QX8dQQeRz-2FNrzL5JkJoL5grA21oAk1lpQ9ZQV7NCO4QAC7n54TY0Es-2FrEwYZLKBG3rCiNN-2B4P3s5kJAT1pvbAwqTm9dES8apqfuscOLFB5fli66GYIsyA4dyt0sE3dVWxf5ftTTwpMbHIodG2B20mQcQX4EC4r1A3XXRy2t0dFm-2BXleu2cXXJUwb6MDFdrw4fTNHm1PhtaYMt6muMZFLZmg84VA5n-2FQa51e-2FDOcwGQQMx-2Fu5aIvNTpD5Vaeb2gsgaKQghO1gvsusI9WYyDIuj7zjUf1uiXzZ0QoXBD7gnkVA9KMwes-2F2ITjSrA4X-2FMy5lx9yYzmBR6U-2B4qKtg3aw0w7DrOhUb99PXRw-3D-3D&c=E,1,45cimbSSEoR0wTIHctzY10FfgkMdDRCWbDq_WdNGyl4Nw32SpdkB80T8rrdOFIFBqA4o85cY6fC9tuvTi31_1zJvJfrTjPUUT2EWJYIbkigOAyA,&typo=1

fYock safety




From: scurran@cityhpil.com

To: support@flocksafety.com

Subject: RE: HP Problem

Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 6:29:55 AM
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Thank you

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Flock Safety Support <support@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 4:26 PM

To: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com

Cc: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>

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
al at once. We are receiving the following mail error:

temporary failurefor one or mor e recipients (bbonev@cityhpil.com:deferred)

This may be related to the number of aerts that were being sent out due to the camera
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
Customer Success Manager 2]
8476090201 flocksafety.com
App Banner Image
H

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

https.//flocksafety.zoom.us/|/899468547517?
pwd=cW1vVkclK 296V mk0QkZoeGolUEXEQT09

Mike Hutton
Customer Success Manager |_| |_| |_|

8476090201 [IIocksafety.com
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To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

support+unsubscribe@flocksafety.com. Hl
thread:: CGPNORdV LxurQ2LwfMjhtw4.:
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com

To: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Intergovernmental Request
Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:47:03 AM
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Hi Mike is the below good enough for what you need for HP camera #21 (Half Day Rd.) from Lake
County?

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Meyers, Matthew P. <MMeyers@l|akecountyil.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:53 AM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Sutton, Patrice <PSutton@lakecountyil.gov>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Curran,
Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Parekh, Paras <PParekh@lakecountyil.gov>; Schneider, Shane
<SSchneider2 @lakecountyil.gov>; Oliver, Lawrence <LOliver@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Intergovernmental Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning Chief Jogmen,

We reviewed your request below pertaining to the potential County involvement in the placement
of an ALPR along Half Day Rd. While our Lake County Division of Transportation (LCDOT) oversees a
permitting process for ALPR placement on County Roads, it is important to note that Half Day Rd.
falls under the jurisdiction of the lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT), being a State Highway
(IL Rte. 22).
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IDOT, like LCDOT, has a formal permitting process. We recommend that the City reaches out to
IDOT to ascertain whether a permit is required for the proposed ALPR placement.

Unless the ALPR will be placed outside of the road right of way on private property, Lake County has
no further involvement with this request.

Please let me know of any questions or comments directly.

Have a great week,
Matt

Nz

Matthew Meyers, P.E.
(S LakeCounty

Asst. County Administrator

County Administrator’s Office 18 N. County St. — 9 Floor | Waukegan, IL 60085
phone: 847.377.2232
mmevyers@lakecountyil.gov

From: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:54:52 AM

To: Parekh, Paras <PParekh@|akecountyil.gov>

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Sutton, Patrice <PSutton@lakecountyil.gov>;

scurran@cityhpil.com <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Intergovernmental Request

CAUTION: Thisemail originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or
reply, unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

Good morning Commissioner Parekh,

In the interest of public safety, the City of Highland Park is currently implementing an automated
license plate reader (ALPR) network. We have contracted with Flock Safety and are in the process of
installing cameras on or near those roadways where traffic enters into our community. Based on the
recommendation of our vendor, we are seeking to install a camera on Half Day Road capturing
eastbound traffic. The recommended location is approximately 11373 Half Day Road which falls
under Lake County’s jurisdiction. As explained in the attached letter, we are seeking permission from
Lake County to install a camera at this location. Given this location falls in your district, we thought it
appropriate to start the process with you. If Lake County ultimately supports this request and this
letter is not the preferred method of approval, | would be happy to facilitate any additional steps
that would be required.
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Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need
additional information.

Thank you

Lou Jogmen
Chief of Police

w City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847-926-1082

ljogmen@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000
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From: Mike Hutton

To: Curran, Sean; Danielle Mayberry; Hailey Spessard
Subject: Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] Intergovernmental Request
Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:59:06 AM
Attachments: image006.png
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sgt Curran,

| want to forward this along to your Permitting Manager @Danielle Mayberry and your
Project Manager @Hailey Spessard, they will be able to advise next steps here.

Have a great day.

Mike Hutton

Customer Success Manager
8476090201 flocksafety.com

App Banner Image

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Date: Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 11:47 AM
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Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Intergovernmental Request
To: Mike Hutton <michael .hutton@flocksafety.com>

Hi Mike isthe below good enough for what you need for HP camera #21 (Half Day Rd.) from
Lake County?

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847/926-1119

scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Meyers, Matthew P. <MM eyers@lakecountyil .gov>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:53 AM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Sutton, Patrice <PSutton@l akecountyil.gov>; Neukirch, Ghida
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Parekh, Paras
<PParekh@lakecountyil.gov>; Schneider, Shane <SSchneider2@Ilakecountyil.gov>; Oliver,

Lawrence <L Oliver@lakecountyil.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Intergovernmental Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning Chief Jogmen,
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We reviewed your request below pertaining to the potential County involvement in the
placement of an ALPR along Half Day Rd. While our Lake County Division of
Transportation (LCDOT) oversees a permitting process for ALPR placement on County
Roads, it isimportant to note that Half Day Rd. falls under the jurisdiction of the Illinois
Department of Transportation (IDOT), being a State Highway (IL Rte. 22).

IDOT, like LCDOT, has aformal permitting process. We recommend that the City reaches
out to IDOT to ascertain whether a permit isrequired for the proposed ALPR placement.

Unless the ALPR will be placed outside of the road right of way on private property, Lake
County has no further involvement with this request.

Please let me know of any questions or comments directly.

Have a great week,

Matt

Nz

~ .| Matthew Meyers, P.E.
S LakeCounty

Asst. County Administrator

County Administrator’s Office
18 N. County St. — 9™ Floor | Waukegan, IL 60085

phone: 847.377.2232

mmeyers@lakecountyil .gov

From: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@xcityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:54:52 AM

To: Parekh, Paras <PParekh@lakecountyil.gov>

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Sutton, Patrice

<PSutton@lakecountyil.gov>; scurran@cityhpil.com <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Intergovernmental Request
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CAUTION: Thisemail originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or
reply, unlessyou recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

Good morning Commissioner Parekh,

In the interest of public safety, the City of Highland Park is currently implementing an
automated license plate reader (ALPR) network. We have contracted with Flock Safety and
are in the process of installing cameras on or near those roadways where traffic enters into our
community. Based on the recommendation of our vendor, we are seeking to install a camera
on Half Day Road capturing eastbound traffic. The recommended location is approximately
11373 Half Day Road which falls under Lake County’ s jurisdiction. As explained in the
attached letter, we are seeking permission from Lake County to install a camera at this
location. Given thislocation fallsin your district, we thought it appropriate to start the process
with you. If Lake County ultimately supports this request and this letter is not the preferred
method of approval, | would be happy to facilitate any additional steps that would be
required.

Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need
additional information.

Thank you

Lou Jogmen
Chief of Police

@ City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847-926-1082
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From: Alison Labowicz

To: scurran@cityhpil.com; Mike Hutton
Subject: INV 30176 Clairfication
Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:27:47 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

After speaking internally and figuring out the best option forward without having to go to City
Council we came to the conclusion of paying this outstanding invoice currently, and your 5
year deal year 1 will be credited $45k due to your origina contract was signed as service dates
begin at Last Camera Validation and since that is not installed yet, your service dates have not
begun.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Alison Labowicz
470-336-1367

Alison Labowicz
Billing Specialist H |E

=
=

4703361367 flocksafety.com

(2]

(-]
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From: Hailey Spessard

To: Curran, Sean

Ce: Dan Murdock; Michael Holub; Mike Hutton; Danielle Mayberry; Velo Lukic
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:32:03 PM

Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Howdy Sir -

Thank you for your time last week!

| just wanted to confirm that Cameras 10 & 21 were submitted to IDOT 1/17 for permit review/approval.

We are showing on our end that the targeted location for Camera 21 (the location that was submitted to IDOT) isin Deerfield Jx.

Areyou OK with us keeping this location (sinceit is showing Deerfield)?
| know you had wanted us to shift it further West but it's showing OK on our end in this location - Just wanted to double check!
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Please see the below updates for your other outstanding LPRS -
Camera 6 (GreenBay/County Line - (NB)) - tentatively scheduled for installation 1/26.

Camera5 (Sheridan/Deere Park (NB)) - pending iDOT permit submittal

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Kimley Horn received OPERs and Bonds on 1/19. Working on creating the final permitting package to mail to IDOT. Once
IDOT has thisthey will approve the permits.

I will check back in closer to the installation date for Camera 6 but please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your
updated Tracker in the meantime.

Thanks!

On Fri, Dec 22, 2023 at 9:37 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Happy Holidays everyone,

I would like to draft a permission letter for Lake County for camera #21, can you please send me an address of the exact place you want to position it.

Sean

From: Curran, Sean
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:13 AM
To: 'Dan Murdock' <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>

Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <mi L.hol f f >; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>

Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

Please see the attached letter from the Village of Glencoe reference permission to install Flock camera #5 on Sheridan Rd. in their town, please move
forward with the permitting process.
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| am drafting a letter for Lake County approval for camera #21 on Half Day Rd. please let me know what address or location you would like me to use.

Sean

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:47 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.h n@flocksafety.com>;

Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sqt,

| just sent you a Meeting invite that multiple people from Flock will be at.

Regards,

On Tue, Dec 19, 2023 at 7:41 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Please see my comments below, can | please speak to someone today any time between 9AM and 1PM

Sean

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 6:38 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;

Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Howdy Sir -

My sincer e apologies for the delay in getting you over this update!

Please see below -

Cam6 - Installing

Installation tentatively scheduled 1/2
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Cam 10 & 21 - Pending IDOT Permit Submittal
Submission to IDOT est by 12/22 (EOW)
*Cam 21 isin Deerfield Jurisdiction. IDOT is going to want to know if they approve of this location before they will review the permit.

Deerfield will also need to sign the OPER/Bond paperwork to finalize the permit

Do you know if Deerfield would be willing to do that on Highland Park's behalf? *Neither of these are anywhere near
Deerfield

Cams3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

OPER documents sent to PD - Once IDOT receives the OPER they will approve the permits.

Do you know if these have been signed and mailed off to Cowan Electric yet? Y es, these wer e sent approximately two
weeks ago

My apologiesif they have been, just wanted to double check!

If not, please see the instructions below (detailed instructions here) -
-Please print the attached document out Four (4) times and sign and date with pen under "Applicant Signature”
-Mail all 4 copies to our IDOT Approved Contractor to sign as well:
Cowan Electric

ATTN: Dawn Cowan
PO Box 5066

Elgin, IL 60121
Cam 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park (NB)) - New Location Needed - Pending PD Approval
This location was shifted to the private property location at (42.149459, -87.760626)
Do you approve of this new location?
Once approved and we have property owner permission we can get thisinstalled ASAP* | was asked to get permission from

The Village of Glencoe for thiscamerawhich | did in March, Can weinstall it further South in
Glencoe?

Please let me know your thoughts on the above or if you have any questions.

Again, my sincere apologies for the gap in communication here - | will be sending out biweekly updates moving forward to help avoid thisissue
in the future!

Feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.

Thank you for your patience,


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oYX2ZczN78yP0nXnLoF1cOX7pUHMWJfsBmUeQHR6hNo/edit
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1X7RvJLnU-PJBPWVoGJtn6s2R5H4_Jp8JF6Ous6Z-WNU/edit#gid=0

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 10:39 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@ucityhpil.com> wrote:

Will need PD to get an IGA with Lake County Forest
Waiting on LAKE COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE Private Preserve to move forward
Kelly (EB) Planning 3rd Party DISTRICT, IL property Falcon Or will need to move this location elsewhere

This is not happening, we were denied approval, | asked to get this moved East on City property a while ago, can | have an ETA for this along with
camera # 6

Permitting Team working on documents required for IDOT permit submittal
#10 - Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp / Half Day (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT  Falcon Then will submit to IDOT asap

Originally identified as a City Permit but now it looks like it will need IDOT
#05 - Sheridan/Deere Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT  Falcon Pending permitting team to submit permit to IDOT

The permitting process has not started for either of the two above locations, is that correct?

Sean

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:57 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard @flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>

Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sgt,

Thisisthe current status of each camera.

IL - Highland Park - Secondary Property Validation Device

PD Status  Status Permitting Type Date Type Notes
Going to try and install on the
other side of the sidewalk from
original location

City property so No permit
#06 - GreenBay/County Sent for required
Line- (NB) Installing Scheduling Highland Park, IL City Falcon Sent for scheduling!
Permitting Team working on
documents required for IDOT
#10 - Skokie Hwy EXit permit submittal
Ramp/Half Day (NB)  Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon Then will submit to IDOT asap
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1L - Highland Park - Secondary Property Validation Device
1DOT Status  Status Permitting Type Date Type Notes

Will need PD to get an IGA with
Lake County Forest Preserve to

LAKE COUNTY move forward
#21 Half Day @ Kelly Waitingon FOREST PRESERVE  Private Or will need to move this location
(EB) Planning  3rd Party DISTRICT, IL property Falcon elsewhere

Originally identified as a City
Permit but now it looks like it will

need IDOT
#05 - Sheridan/Deere Pending permitting team to
Park (NB) Permitting Research 1L DOT Falcon submit permit to IDOT
#11 - Half Day/41 (WB) Permitting Submitted  IL DOT Falcon
Hwy 41@Cl R

Permitting Submitted  IL DOT Falcon
hB < Submitted to IDOT 3/24/2023
#20 - Us 41 South Bound
eitramp @ Skokie » ) OPER sent to customer 11/2
Valley Permitting Submitted 1L DOT Falcon  onee IDOT has the OPER and
#04 Hwy 41@Old Mill the Bond (handled by Flock) they
SB Permitting Submitted 1L DOT Falcon will approve the permits

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 8:48 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

| have to create a memo on our uninstalled cameras, can you please advise what we are waiting for and a time line on the following cameras?

E.g.

#100 - Main St. at Happy Rd. (WB) IDOT Permits, APROX two months.

Not install

#3- 41 & Clavey (NB)

#4 - 41 & Old mill (SB)

#5 - Sheridan / Deer Park (NB)

#06 -Green Bay / County Line (NB)

#11- Half Day (WB) from 41

#12 - Berkley @ Deerfield

#20 - Exit ramp from 41 onto Old Skokie (SB)
#21 - Half Day at Kelly (EB)

From: Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 8:31 AM

To: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.h n@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.m rry@flocksafety.com>

Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

These will work- |’ve updated the DP. The IDOT camera was shifted west just a bit to get behind the guard rail and into enough sunlight.

Mike

On Dec 13, 2023, at 5:37 PM, Dan Murdock <dan.murdock @flocksafety.com> wrote:

Mike Holub,

Please look at these two updated locations - https://planner.flock . |oyment/472 7346-4617-
Schbceeec239

Can you please confirm they will work. We know we will missthat left hand turn lane before Kelly for 21 and PD will get PP
approval if thisworks on Sheridan.

Thanks,

On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 8:35 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:
Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission
Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve District (or have they given
permission for this camera) here?
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with thisinstallation

We were already told that we have to move the camera east on Highland Park property so the target area would be on Half Day near
Landon Ln.

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey. rd@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 5:22 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry
<dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Howdy Sir -

My apologies for the delay in getting you over aresponse!

I am new to lllinois and it has taken a second to get my bearings.

Please see the below quick update regarding your Flock Cameras -
IL - Highland Park - PD

Cams 9, 14, 12, 8, 16, 2, 22, 19, 9, 15, 17 & 1 - Installed & In Service

Cam 6 (Green Bay/County Line) - Pending City Approval

Unable to install in the original location due to utilities in the area
Reached out to Ron Bannon (Dir. PW) today to see if they would allow us to install on the neighboring
traffic signal instead - Pending his response
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Cam 10 (Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp/Half Day) - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

Working with our permitting team to determine the status of the IDOT permit here.

Cams 7 & 18 - Ready for Install

Were previously on hold due to construction in the area
Pushed back over to the Field Team to get scheduled for installation - Will let you know the installation
date asap

IL - Highland Park - PD
Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

OPER sent to y'all (PD) by Flock on 11/2 - Please let me know if you need that re-sent!
Once IDOT has the OPER (to be sent in by the PD) and the Bond (handled by Flock) they will approve
these permits

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission
Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve District (or have
they given permission for this camera) here?
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with thisinstallation

Cam 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park) - Pending IDOT Permit

Originally identified as needing a city permit but they have now confirmed that an IDOT permit will be
needed instead
Working with my permitting team to get this submitted over to IDOT ASAP

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for amore detailed look at each of your Flock cameras, aswell asalink to your
Deployment Plan.

Moving forward, | will be sending out biweekly permitting updates and will also let you know once Cams 7 & 18 have been
scheduled for installation.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thank you for your patience,

On Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 7:41 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hailey can we set up a time to speak today?

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:40 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Morning Sgt Curran,

Y our Project Manager @Hailey Spessard will be able to provide you an update as soon as possible. Please reach out if you
need anything else.


https://www.google.com/url?q=https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1X7RvJLnU-PJBPWVoGJtn6s2R5H4_Jp8JF6Ous6Z-WNU/edit?usp%3Dsharing&source=gmail-imap&ust=1703111845000000&usg=AOvVaw2PAGnF1A41jRD-eYNYlOnM
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com

Have agreat day.

Mike Hutton
Customer Success Manager

]
]
]

8476090201 ' flocksafety.com

On Tue, Sep 26, 2023 at 8:38 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:
Mike,

Can | please have a status on our IDOT permits?

Sean

From: Curran, Sean
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:10 AM

To: 'Mike Hutton' <michael.hutton @flocksafety.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

Mike

Please confirm that HPPD is not sharing their Flock Cameras with other jurisdictions. This is our goal to do so in the near future; |
don’t want to screw anything up in the time being. We have had ten cameras operational for a while, but six non-IDOT-
permitted cameras have yet to be installed. May | please also get a status on our IDOT permits. | would like to know how we will
be credited or charged for this year since more than half of our allocated cameras have not been in use this year.

Sean

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 4:31 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

| just realized | glossed over your question so | apologize. If you are ready to sign the contract | can send that over to
you, just let me know who the contract signer will be because it is sent via docusign.

Mike Hutton

Customer Success Manager - Cook, Dupage, and Lake County IL
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Flock Safety

michael.hutton@flocksafety.com

Need Support?

866-901-1781

8am-8pm est Mon-Fri

Book a meeting with me

On Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 11:08 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:
Mike,

Is there a contract associated with the quote?

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:08 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Afternoon Sarge,

| have attached the 5 year quote for your review. Once you are ready to sign it please let me know what you would like
the contract start date to be (must be prior to 12/31/2023) and | will send over the contract for signature. If you have
any questions please let Dan and | know.

Have agreat day,
Mike Hutton
Customer Success Manager

8476090201 ' flocksafety.com
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Dan Murdock

Phone: 312-415-3858

Hailey Spessard

Project Manager - Core

®

[-<]

[-<]

flocksafety.com

Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response

https://www.flocksafety.com/
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com

To: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com; michael.holub@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com;
dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com; velo.lukic@flocksafety.com

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Intergovernmental Request

Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:23:15 PM
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Is the below good enough for what you need for HP camera #21 (Half Day Rd.) from Lake County
(unincorporated Deerfield)?

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Meyers, Matthew P. <MMeyers@lakecountyil.gov>

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
<SSchneider2@lakecountyil.gov>; Oliver, Lawrence <LOliver@Ilakecountyil.gov>

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
j.\_"{a; ~ .| Matthew Meyers, P.E.
=< LakeCounty &
/I{\ Asst. County Administrator
County Administrator’s Office 18 N. County St. — 9" Floor | Waukegan, IL 60085
phone: 847.377.2232
mmevers@lakecountyil.gov

From: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:54:52 AM

To: Parekh, Paras <PParekh@Ilakecountyil.gov>

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
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From: Velo Lukic.

To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject Slow to respond Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] Intergovernmental Request
Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:23:22 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Sender,
Thank you for your email.
1 will be 00O until Tuesday, /23,

1 you need technical support, please email our support team at
support@flocksafety.com

For any other questions, please reach out to your dedicated Customer
Success Manager.

1 you need any urgent PM assistance, please call me at 615-427-1498
and | will do my best to provide the answers you need.

Kind regards,

Veljko (Velo) Lukic

Velo Lukic
Manager, Project Management - Core
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com

To: alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: INV 30176 Clairfication

Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:25:03 PM
Attachments: image006.png
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Pay what invoice? Nothing is attached.

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:28 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
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
Billing Specialist H 8 & &

4703361367 flocksafety.com
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From: Alison Labowicz

To: Curran, Sean; Mike Hutton

Subject: Re: INV 30176 Clairfication

Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:26:26 PM
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,
Please see the invoice attached.

Thank you,
Alison Labowicz

On Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 4:25 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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
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Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety
www.flocksafety.com

Bill To: IL - Highland Park PD
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Illinois, 60035

Billing Company Name: IL - Highland Park PD
Billing Contact Name:

Billing Email Address: scurran@cityhpil.com
Billing Phone:

Notes:

INVOICE
Invoice Number  INV-30176
Invoice Date: 1/10/2024
Due Date: 2/9/2024
Payment Terms: Net 30
PO#:
Ship To: IL - Highland Park PD

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Payment Terms: Net 30
Contracted Billing Structure:  100% at Last Camera Validation

ITEMS QTY

UNIT PRICE | SALES TAX TOTAL

Flock Safety Falcon ® 17

$2,500.00 $0.00 $42,500.00

Professional Services - Standard 17
Implementation Fee

$220.58 $0.00 $3,749.86

Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware.
Link to Location of Services:  https://planner.flocksafety.com/public/fb54c0eb-6bd7-49d5-9821-07906f4be06a

Subtotal: $46,249.86
Credit: $0.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total: $46,249.86

Payment Remittance Information

Pay by Check:

| Pay by ACH:

If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email

billing@flocksafety.com.
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

Payable to: Flock Group Inc
Memo: INV-30176
Malil to: PO Box 121923

Dallas, TX 75312-1923

If paying by check, please include the remittance slip below.

Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc.
Account Number: 3302113966
Account Type: Checking

Routing / SWIFT Code:

121140399 / SVBKUS6S

If paying by ACH, please include your invoice number in the memo
section of the ACH transfer request.

Please be aware that failure to pay the invoice by the due date may result in an interest penalty or disconnection of service, as

specified in your contract.

Detach and Return with Payment

Make Checks Payable to: Flock Group Inc

If sending via
USPS:

Or

If sending via
UPS, FedEx, or
USPS:

Flock Group Inc
PO Box 121923
Dallas, TX 75312-1923

Flock Group Inc

891923

1501 North Plano Rd. ste 100
Richardson, TX 75081

Account: IL - Highland Park PD
Invoice # INV-30176
Amount Due: $46,249.86

Amount Enclosed: $
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Subject: INV 30176 Clairfication

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

After speaking internally and figuring out the best option forward without having to go to
City Council we came to the conclusion of paying this outstanding invoice currently, and
your 5 year deal year 1 will be credited $45k due to your original contract was signed as
service dates begin at Last Camera Validation and since that is not installed yet, your service
dates have not begun.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Alison Labowicz

470-336-1367

Alison Labowicz
Billing Specialist L2 L2 = 2

4703361367 flocksafety.com

=


https://www.linkedin.com/company/flock-safety
https://www.instagram.com/flocksafety/
https://www.facebook.com/flocksafety
https://www.youtube.com/c/FlockSafety
tel:4703361367
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fflocksafety.com%3futm_campaign%3dEmailSignature%26utm_source%3dAccounting%26utm_medium%3dWisestamp&c=E,1,lxmOdcA2i4Hrlu-5OVSmSvKM0uw7STI2X65ojCPYtzrRzGW2coF8g3A_0NyWBiYbGUhOCzX1CiJvdgHdvvRW0JpE9H1HIJ5kxY2gf6z-087fh_oavJb403a17Pis&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fflocksafety.com%3futm_campaign%3dEmailSignature%26utm_source%3dAccounting%26utm_medium%3dWisestamp&c=E,1,kZlbOoW7G80_RYMWe_ElbvsiPhH2CYBgbfoNAOUjPCFKXzzIdlXcZ0Iz1y0fYVbvDITO_lWFj0umwhZPCTnMjNq3UvmxeDuwCOJ2kpUO8ITpSpxzjGwG0r_AzA,,&typo=1

Alison Labowicz
Billing Specialist
&

=



flock safety

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



http://www.flocksafety.com/
mailto:billing@flocksafety.com

fliock safety

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
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